Ichwan Nulwathon

From: Budianto

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 7:59 AM

To: Ichwan Nulwathon

Subject: FW: [ITR3A] : EUT Schedule for Northern Kalimantan Division
Mas Ichwan

FYI

Regards,

Budianto. H

POD - Sangatta.

From: Budianto

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Rifai Kandong

Subject: RE: [ITR3A] : EUT Schedule for Northern Kalimantan Division

OK go ahead pak.

Regards,
Budianto. H
POD - Sangatta.

From: Rifai Kandong

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 5:53 PM

To: Budianto

Subject: RE: [ITR3A] : EUT Schedule for Northern Kalimantan Division

Siyap Pak Budi, nama beliau masih ikut ke TTD karena baru saja pindah, saya masukkan ke list training di North Kal ya. Thanks



Best Regards,

Rifai Kandong
Equipment Management

PT Trakindo Utama

Tango Delta Complex — KPC Site

Sangatta, East Kalimantan 75611, Indonesia

Tel. +62 549 22333 Ext. 118 « Mobile: +62 811 591 5535
IP Phone: (8549) 8401

rifai.kandong@trakindo.co.id

www.frakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Budianto

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Rifai Kandong

Subject: FW: [ITR3A] : EUT Schedule for Northern Kalimantan Division

Pak Rifai,
Mas Ichwan Nulwaton adalah warehouse supervisor Sgta,namanya kok belum ada ya ?
Tolong di check,mungkin masih masuk Tembagapura ?

Regards,
Budianto. H
POD - Sangatta.

From: Rifai Kandong

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Agus Hermansyah; Innanas Huda; Yenni Yohanes; Angger Kerti Wasiat; Yusvira Mutia Dewi; Novian Meidiya; Abang Muhammad Irman; _; Adi
Nugroho; Bambang; Deka Ivan Sasmita; Djahrani; Donny E M Timbulen; Dwi Iswahyudi; Dwi Sunarto; Faried Fuzihary; Farid Durachim; Fauzan Arief; Hary Wardy
Kristian; Jati Nugroho; Joko Purwanto; Juki Priyono; Lukas Pedy; M Faisal Rachman; Muhammad Taufiq Arie Sandi; Mathius J Tangdilallo; Mega Nila Yustira;
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Muhamad Nasrun Tasman; Mohammad Noor Imam Suprapto; Nadya Patricia Catherine; --, Paulus Arianto; Rifai Kandong; Sukarno Rachmad
Hidayat; Wahris Shobri Atmaja; Widodo Wibowo; Marthian Yepi Pasolang; Yudi Zakariya; Billian Noor; Gigih Ananto; Muhammad Afriansyah; Andy Muhammad
Hakim; Anwar ST; Charles Gozali; Heru Winanto; Miftahul Asror; Nandini Swasti Achedya Candraditya; Suyono lkram; Tri Riani Pamularsih; Abdillah Maulana;
Abdul Muin Restu Monang Siahaan; Abdul Muis; Abdul Rachman; Achmad Junaidi; Ade Charity; Ade Hamka; Ade Yudistira; _; Adi Prasetyo;
Adi Susanto Riswandi; Aditya Tirta Surendra; Agung Gumilar; Agung Prasetyo; Agus Cipto Widodo; Agus M Gunawan; Agus Priadi; Agus Sulistiyo; Agus Suliyanto;
Agus Supriyono; Ahmad Amirudin; Ahmad Iskandar; Ahmad Firlani; Ahmadi Syuhran; Ajiansyah; Aloman; Alvin Nurkholis; Amin Nulloh; Amin Wahyudianto; Amir
Basyir; Ana Marliana; Ana Mulyana; Anang Bagus Prabowo; Anang Widhiyanto; Andi Irfan; Andi Setiawan Misnan; Andy Kastryanto; Anggraeni Ningsih; Annisa
Nur Huda; Anri Bani; Ansyar; Anton Tato; Ardi Kasuma; Ardi Suroto; Ardian Ariadi; Arianto Gustap Samara Sundun; Arie Octavianus Halapiry; Arief Masrani; Arief
Rachman Abdurachman; Arif Zaini; Arifin Suwari; Ario Libriant Kusen; Asjahri Heru Pujianto; Azis Mamu; Azmi; Bagus Juniarta; Basuki Sukarni; Basuki Purnomo;
Bayu Prastya Utama; Biyan Hermawan; Budi H Setyono; Budi Prakoso; _; Budi Santoso Nurwidi; Budi Siswoyo; Budi Susanto; Burhan Ambo
Sappe; _; Catur Wuri Handayani; Danny Andriano Oroh; Dardiri; Darmaji; Darmawan Priyo Prayitno; Darwin Pinondang Santoso Sianturi; Daud
Hermanto; David Arijanto; David Dwi Asmoro; Dedy Juniar; Delky Arnel; Deni Prasetia; Dennis Tolbok; Denny Daud Toding Komba; Dewi Agnjanawati; Dian Andra
Lukita; Dian Tri Laksono; Dimas Budi Satria; Djukampelti Pangadongan; Donal Sudrajat; _; Dwi Hernandariyanto; Early Meilitha; Eddy Yuliyanto; Edi
Nur; Edi Prayogo; -_, Eka Kesumawati; Eka Risti Florentina; Eko Cahyono; Eko Dubi Prasetyo; Eko Setiawan; Eko Setiawan Sariansyah; Eko
Sujianto; Elfrida Piliang; Ellidya Redha; Emil Fanny Welly; Endah Fitriani; Endang Hermawan; Endro Saputro; Erinnisa Wahyuningtyas; Erry Budhiman; Erwan
Bahar; Fahmi Matinggwan; Faisal Syamsul; Fefri Kuncoro; Febby Laksono Yudiharto; Fendra Tri Sulistyo; Filmon Lengkong; Fitriani Wiyono; Ganda Zulkifli
Simanjuntak; _; Germanto Subiardjo Danga; Gerson Kamase; Gunar; Handoko Rochani; Hardy Simbolon; Hari Febrianto; Harmen Nicolas;
Harry Adi Januar; Harry Santoso; Hendrikus Alberti Bole; Heri Kurniawan; Heri Purwanto; Heriansjah; Herwin; Hilda Ambray Winokan; Hindriyani Dwi Sulistyo
Pujiastuti; | Ketut Winata; lbnu Mauludin; Ida Bagus Suprapta; Idris Amiruddin; Ikhwan Ciptadi; Imam Sudrajat; Indrasi; Irfan Budi Setiawan; Irfandi;

; Irvan Yuliawan; Irwan Rosyadi; Irwan Tamzis Djokorachman; Iryawan; Isroil; Jasri Tadona; Jekky Darnas; Jepri Jumpur; Jimmy Simamora; Johan Kamaluddin;

; Julamri; Juli Apni Handayani; Juliati; Julkiah; Jumadi; Kamarudin; _; Kaspul Anwar; Kerry Wahyudi; Khaidir Idris; Khairul Azmi;

Khudori; Klementinus Agustinus Yepi; Kumara Ardhika; Lekani; Lilik Sutarius; Linda Handayani; Luciana Upik Rahayu; Luluk Sugiono; M Fauzi Riza Putra; M Rully
Afandi; M N Hudawi; Muhamad Agus Sudaryanto; Machmud,; _; Mahyudi; Mardiono; _; Marlinda Prawoto Sidig; Marthinus Rangga
Sanapang; Masduki Husni; Maspul; -; Maydhi Michael Massie; Megawati Tantawi; Miskadi; Misrudinsyah; Mohammad Ansori; Mohammad Reza Fakhrulli;
Mohammad Roseno; Mohammad Taufik Hidayatullah; Muammar Edi Frima; Mochamad Annas Fatoni Hadi; Muhammad Arief Muttagien; Muhammad Bayu
Efendi; Muhammad Gunawan; M Nadir Nasir; _; Muhammad Nur Sultan; Muhammad Wahyudi; Muhammad Zaenuddin; Mujali; Muksin;
Mursalim; Mursidin; Mustakim; Noor Ayu Suryaningsih; Noor Syapni; Nossa Hanni Saputra; Nugroho Aribowo; Nur Afia; Alvin Nurkholis; Nurlita Aprilia;
Nursianty; Nurudin Badrun; Nurul Fatmayeni; Oby Cresna Octavian; Okvia Ari Hudaya; Parlan; Parulian Sinaga; Pratiwi Susila Ningtias; Puguh Hariyansyah;
Pujianto; Purwanto Sriasih; _; Rachmad Jayadi; Rahman Samada; Randi Alansyar; Randy Aminudin; Raden Lintang Kusumardono; Rendra Gutama;
Reni Sarifa; Renny Desyani Sundara; Rheza Anggun Fermana; Ricky Andri Wirianto; Rico Harlansyah; Ridwan Santosa; Rika Meitri Sister; Rima Triwidya Astuti;
Rinda Prasetyaningtyas; Rio Anggriawan; Riska Aristandi Respiansuri; Rista Restyanti; Robertus Hajang; Roland Marlon Tilaar; Rosdianto; _
_ Ruditantra Purwandono; Rudolf Rambli; Ruliansyah; Rusdianoor; Safri; Sahruddin; Samsul Arifin; Samsul Hadi; Sandy Wibisono; Sarnisah Hasmi
Lubis; Satria Setiawan; Semuel Mangngesa Pairunan; -, Sinta Handayani; Shodikin; Shodiq Arhami; Sigit Haryadi; Sisma Novianty A.M; Slamet Prayitno;
Subari; Sugianto; Sukisno Sarmun; Sukram; Dsupriyanto; Suramto; Suriani; Surya Gerhana; ; Sutikno Kidjan; Syamsuddin Abustan; Syamsul
Agus; _; Taufik Hidayat Pabe; Taufik Ramadhani; Teguh Budiarto; Teguh Priatno; Tiyok Adityawan; Toni Mulyadi; Tree Shady Setyawan;
Tri Susilo; Tri Wibowo; Triadi Sujaka; Try Widyastuti; Tubagus M Helmi; Uun Julyanty; Vije Panjianto; Wagiono; Wahyudi Winarto; Waldy Awal Budiman,;
Wardoyo S.R; Wigi Yanti; _; Wiyono Luwari; Yadi Oktaviandi; Yerry Aa Suoth; Yolinda Senobaan; Yoshika Mukit Nugraha; Youtha Arytha;
Yoyon Edi Prasetyo; Yudi Haryady; Yudi Irawan; Yudi Setyawan; Yuliyati; Yustinus Syahrin; Yuyun Isninaya; Zet Bara Padang; Zufriadi; Titien Sulastri; Stefanus
Bange Seda Dora Bhoka; Mustafa Nur Akhmad; Vitriani; Achmad Mulyansyah; Kevin Senduk; Wahyudi Hendra Purwono; Andi Mauraga; Ali Firdaus; Bambang F
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Rianto; -; Cahyo Kurniawan; Dodiek Y Kurniawan; Fanny Mamabhit; Hananto Bentar; Heintje Sekeh; Indrasuara LS Si'lang; Ignasius Budisusetyo; Jufri
Sibarani; Khoiril Anwar; Les Bertossi; M. Rahman; Nofizar; Peter Jones; Riza Fachlevi Djauhari; Susilo Koco; Syaiful Rohman; Theo Yoga Tama; Deddy Dwiyono
Cc: Darren James Wood; Recky Hendrawan; Astrid Fourlia L Tobing; Zulfiadi Susanto; Nia Kaniawati; 'Mediyanti, Nisma'; 'marjuang.sinaga@accenture.com’;
zulfikar.ali@accenture.com; Azwan Zamroni; Nanda Irvandy Malau; Devi Sumarhadi

Subject: [ITR3A] : EUT Schedule for Northern Kalimantan Division

Dear All,

Please find attached schedule for End User Training (EUT) that will be conducted in Training Center Balikpapan starting end of April to July 2018. Prepare
yourselves and get ready for this event.

Invitation would be sent separately to each function (Customer Support, Supply Chain, Sales Marketing and Finance).

To L&D Balikpapan Stal Kuda, kindly need your assistance to arrange and organize training aids for EUT participants such as Accommodation, Meals, Stationary
as well as Pantry Supplies.

To all key users and end users that require travel to Balikpapan for EUT please attach below information when submitting TCAR:

Purpose of Travel : BUSINESS TRAVEL
Description : End User Training ITR3A BRAVE
Hotel Reservation Purpose : 7000002001 Overhead Travel Expenses Domestic
Charge Account : 10Z0299TP
Thank You

Kepada Yth Bapak/lbu,

Terlampir adalah jadwal End User Training (EUT) yang akan diselenggarakan di Training Center Balikpapan mulai akhir April sampai dengan July 2018. Mohon
persiapkan diri bapak/ibu dalam menyambut kegiatan ini.

Undangan akan dikirim terpisah kepada masing-masing function (Customer Support, Supply Chain, Sales Marketing dan Finance).

Kepada rekan L&D Balikpapan Stal Kuda, mohon dengan sangat bantuannya untuk mengatur alat maupun sarana pendukung bagi peserta training seperti
Akomodasi, Makanan, Stationary, dan juga Persediaan Pantry.

Bagi key user dan end user yang berada diluar Balikpapan dan akan menuju lokasi EUT, mohon sertakan informasi di bawah pada saat pengajuan TCAR:
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Purpose of Travel : BUSINESS TRAVEL

Description : End User Training ITR3A BRAVE
Hotel Reservation Purpose : 7000002001 Overhead Travel Expenses Domestic
Charge Account : 10Z20299TP

Terima Kasih

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender.

Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be
subject to any jurisdiction."



